## **Muhammad Obaid**

## **Assistant Accountant**

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: muhammad.obaid@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Obaid is working as Assistant Accountant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Obaid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Mass Communication Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	1999 - 2000
D.Com in fiance Punjab Board of Technical Education Lahore , Pakistan	1986 - 1986
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1983 - 1984
Experience	
Assistant Accountant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022- Present
Assistant Accountant University Main Office (UMO)	2010 - 2022
Finance Officer  XDS Pak (Pvt) Ltd, Islamabad , F-8 Markaz Margalla Road Islamabad	2008 - 2010
Accountant CAPGAS (pvt) Ltd , POL House, Morgah Rawalpindi	1993 - 2008
Assistant Accountant Telecom Foundation , Plot#139, Sector I-9/2, Industrial area Islamabad	1993 - 1994
Account Assistant	1986 - 1993

Taxila Cotton Mills Ltd & Int'l Beverages Pvt Ltd , Plot#270, Sector I-9 Industrial area Islamabad